If your application is not evaluated or not selected for funding, we notify you.

2. Administrative and National Policy Requirements: We identify administrative and national policy requirements in the application package and reference these and other requirements in the Applicable Regulations section of this notice.

We reference the regulations outlining the terms and conditions of an award in the *Applicable Regulations* section of this notice and include these and other specific conditions in the GAN. The GAN also incorporates your approved application as part of your binding commitments under the grant.

3. Open Licensing Requirements: Unless an exception applies, if you are awarded a grant under this competition, you will be required to openly license to the public grant deliverables created in whole, or in part, with Department grant funds. When the deliverable consists of modifications to pre-existing works, the license extends only to those modifications that can be separately identified and only to the extent that open licensing is permitted under the terms of any licenses or other legal restrictions on the use of pre-existing works. Additionally, a grantee or subgrantee that is awarded competitive grant funds must have a plan to disseminate these public grant deliverables. This dissemination plan can be developed and submitted after your application has been reviewed and selected for funding. For additional information on the open licensing requirements please refer to 2 CFR 3474.20.

4. *Reporting:* (a) If you apply for a grant under this competition, you must ensure that you have in place the necessary processes and systems to comply with the reporting requirements in 2 CFR part 170 should you receive funding under the competition. This does not apply if you have an exception under 2 CFR 170.110(b).

(b) At the end of your project period, you must submit a final performance report, including financial information, as directed by the Secretary. If you receive a multiyear award, you must submit an annual performance report that provides the most current performance and financial expenditure information as directed by the Secretary under 34 CFR 75.118. The Secretary may also require more frequent performance reports under 34 CFR 75.720(c). For specific requirements on reporting, please go to www.ed.gov/ fund/grant/apply/appforms/ appforms.html.

5. *Performance Measures:* For the purposes of the Government

Performance and Results Act of 1993 and Department reporting under 34 CFR 75.110, the following measure will be used by the Department to evaluate the success of the GPA short-term program: The percentage of GPA short-term project participants who disseminated information about or materials from their group project abroad through more than one outreach activity within six months of returning to their home institution. The following measure will be used by the Department to evaluate the success of the GPA long-term program: The percentage of GPA longterm project participants who increased their reading, writing, and/or listening/ speaking foreign language scores by one proficiency level. The efficiency of the GPA long-term program will be measured by considering the cost per GPA participant who increased his/her foreign language score in reading, writing, and/or listening/speaking by at least one proficiency level.

The information provided by grantees in their performance reports submitted via the International Resource Information System (IRIS) will be the source of data for this measure. Reporting screens for institutions can be viewed at: http://iris.ed.gov/iris/pdfs/ gpa\_director.pdf and http://iris.ed.gov/ iris/pdfs/gpa\_participant.pdf.

### **VII. Other Information**

Accessible Format: On request to the program contact person listed under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONACT, individuals with disabilities can obtain this document and a copy of the application package in an accessible format. The Department will provide the requestor with an accessible format that may include Rich Text Format (RTF) or text format (txt), a thumb drive, an MP3 file, braille, large print, audiotape, or compact disc, or other accessible format.

*Electronic Access to This Document:* The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. You may access the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations at *www.govinfo.gov.* At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: *www.federalregister.gov.* Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

#### Christopher J. McCaghren,

Acting Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education. [FR Doc. 2021–00757 Filed 1–13–21; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4000–01–P

## DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

## Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

[Docket No. NJ21-9-000]

# City of Pasadena, California; Notice of Filing

Take notice that on December 23, 2020, the City of Pasadena, California submitted its tariff filing: Annual revision to its Transmission Revenue Balancing Account Adjustment to be effective 1/1/2021.<sup>1</sup>

Any person desiring to intervene or to protest this filing must file in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211, 385.214). Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a notice of intervention or motion to intervene, as appropriate. Such notices, motions, or protests must be filed on or before the comment date. On or before the comment date, it is not necessary to serve motions to intervene or protests on persons other than the Applicant.

In addition to publishing the full text of this document in the **Federal Register**, the Commission provides all interested persons an opportunity to view and/or print the contents of this document via the internet through the Commission's Home Page (*http:// ferc.gov*) using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. At this

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Pasadena is a municipal electric utility that is not subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission under Sections 205 and 206 of the Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 824d and 824e (2018). Pasadena became a Participating TO in the CAISO as of January 1, 2005. Without waiving any rights relating to its jurisdictional status, Pasadena submits this filing to the Commission, as it previously submitted its Transmission Revenue Requirement (TRR) and TO Tariff in Docket Nos. EL05–18–000, EL09–67-000, ER11-4375-000, ER17-392-000, and ER19-1136–000, for the purpose of permitting the Commission to review the justness and reasonableness of the CAISO's Tariff charges, which include the TRR of Pasadena as well as those of other non-jurisdictional and jurisdictional Participating TOs.

time, the Commission has suspended access to the Commission's Public Reference Room, due to the proclamation declaring a National Emergency concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID–19), issued by the President on March 13, 2020. For assistance, contact the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission at *FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov* or call toll-free, (886) 208–3676 or TYY, (202) 502–8659.

The Commission strongly encourages electronic filings of comments, protests and interventions in lieu of paper using the eFiling link at *http://www.ferc.gov.* Persons unable to file electronically may mail similar pleadings to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426. Hand delivered submissions in docketed proceedings should be delivered to Health and Human Services, 12225 Wilkins Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20852.

*Comment Date:* 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on January 19, 2021.

Dated: January 8, 2021. Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., Deputy Secretary. [FR Doc. 2021–00686 Filed 1–13–21; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

### DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

## Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

### **Combined Notice of Filings #1**

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric corporate filings:

Docket Numbers: EC21–40–000. Applicants: Energia Sierra Juarez U.S., LLC, Energia Sierra Juarez U.S. Transmission, LLC.

Description: Application for Authorization Under Section 203 of the Federal Power Act of Energia Sierra Juarez U.S., LLC, et. al.

*Filed Date:* 1/8/21.

Accession Number: 20210108–5071. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21.

Take notice that the Commission received the following electric rate filings:

Docket Numbers: ER16–1404–007. Applicants: New York Independent System Operator, Inc.

*Description:* Compliance filing: NYISO compliance errata to 12/22/20 SSE under BSM rules filing to be effective 2/20/2021.

*Filed Date:* 1/8/21.

Accession Number: 20210108–5085. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER20–479–001; ER20–481–001; ER20–482–001; ER20– 484–001; ER20–1650–002.

Applicants: Little Bear Solar 1, LLC, Little Bear Solar 3, LLC, Little Bear Solar 4, LLC, Little Bear Solar 5, LLC, Little Bear Master Tenant, LLC.

Description: Notice of Change in Status of Little Bear Solar 1, LLC, et al. Filed Date: 1/7/21. Accession Number: 20210107–5172. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/28/21. Docket Numbers: ER20–1912–002. Applicants: Blooming Grove Wind

Energy Center LLC.

*Description:* Notice of Change in Status of Blooming Grove Wind Energy Center LLC.

Filed Date: 1/7/21. Accession Number: 20210107–5180. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/28/21. Docket Numbers: ER20–2288–001. Applicants: Tatanka Ridge Wind, LLC.

Description: Notice of Change in Status of Tatanka Ridge Wind, LLC. Filed Date: 1/8/21. Accession Number: 20210108–5069. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER20–2445–001. Applicants: Prineville Solar Energy LLC.

Description: Notice of Change in Status of Prineville Solar Energy LLC. Filed Date: 1/7/21. Accession Number: 20210107–5179. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/28/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–13–001. Applicants: NECEC Transmission LLC.

*Description:* Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation (National Grid) to be effective N/A.

Filed Date: 1/8/21. Accession Number: 20210108–5178. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–14–001. Applicants: NECEC Transmission LLC.

Description: Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation

(Unitil) to be effective N/A. *Filed Date:* 1/8/21. *Accession Number:* 20210108–5179. *Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. *Docket Numbers:* ER21–15–001. *Applicants:* NECEC Transmission LLC.

*Description:* Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation

(HQUS Eversource) to be effective N/A. *Filed Date:* 1/8/21.

*Accession Number:* 20210108–5195. *Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21.

Docket Numbers: ER21-17-001.

*Applicants:* NECEC Transmission LLC.

*Description:* Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation (HQUS National Grid) to be effective N/ A.

Filed Date: 1/8/21. Accession Number: 20210108–5182. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–18–001. Applicants: NECEC Transmission LLC. Description: Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation

(HQUS Unitil) to be effective N/A. *Filed Date:* 1/8/21.

Accession Number: 20210108–5183. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–19–001. Applicants: NECEC Transmission

LLC.

*Description:* Compliance filing: Notice of Effective Date and Consummation

(HQUS Additional) to be effective N/A. Filed Date: 1/8/21. Accession Number: 20210108–5184.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–445–000. Applicants: Hill Top Energy Center LLC.

*Description:* Supplement to November 20, 2020 Market Based Rate Application

of Hill Top Energy Center LLC. Filed Date: 1/7/21. Accession Number: 20210107–5182. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/19/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–681–001.

Applicants: Midcontinent

Independent System Operator, Inc., American Transmission Company LLC.

Description: Tariff Amendment:

2021–01–08\_SA 3592 ATC-Wood County Solar Substitute E&P (J986) to be

effective 1/1/2021.

*Filed Date:* 1/8/21.

Accession Number: 20210108–5074.

Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/29/21.

Docket Numbers: ER21–830–000.

Applicants: Weaver Wind Maine

Master Tenant, LLC.

*Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Notice of Non-Material Change in Status and Revised MBR Tariff to be effective 1/8/2021.

*Filed Date:* 1/7/21.

Accession Number: 20210107–5046. Comments Due: 5 p.m. ET 1/28/21. Docket Numbers: ER21–831–000.

*Applicants:* PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

*Description:* § 205(d) Rate Filing: Original ISA, Service Agreement No. 5865; Queue No. AC1–142A to be effective 12/8/2020.

Filed Date: 1/7/21.

*Accession Number:* 20210107–5049. *Comments Due:* 5 p.m. ET 1/28/21.

Docket Numbers: ER21–832–000.

*Applicants:* Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Inc.